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From: Studentwire

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 9:45 AM

To: all-lincoln-undergraduate-students; all-lincoln-graduate-students

Cc: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 26 - Intramural Basketball Sign Up, Grocery 

Store Bingo, Student Organization Reminder, and more ...

 

  

  

  

 

TODAY: Last Day Intramural Basketball Sign Up 
Today is the last day to sign up for intramural basketball!  Forms 

are due in the Recreation Office in the Wellness Center by 5 

pm.  Please click on the below link for more information and to 

sign up 

Contacts: Gerard Garlic 

Read More  /  Sign Up Sheet 

  

 

 

TONIGHT:  Grocery Store B I N G O!  
Student Life and Development will host Grocery Store Bingo tonight in 

the SUB MPR at 7 pm. Come out, play bingo, and win FREE GROCERIES 

(and more)!  You don't want to miss this!! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Reminder for Student Organizations  
Please look over the attachment to refresh your minds of the 

expectations and guidelines for student organizations.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office! 

Contact: Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Program on Community Leadership & Service 
The Institute on Philanthropy and Voluntary Service is holding a Summer 

Program on Community Leadership and Service in Washington, DC from 

June 3 thru July 28.  Please see the attached for more information. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/WADE.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Basketball%20Roster%20Sign%20up.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy%20of%20Bingo%20Night%20Template%20%281%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Student%20Orgs.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Summer%20Program%20on%20Community%20Leadership.pdf
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Community Service Update 

Orange highlights mean the 20 hours University requirement has been 

met. The list starts over at the end with the IDs repeated for a second 

time. If you submitted hours that you do not see, please email 

imujahid@lincoln.edu.  If your ID isn't listed, we have no record of  

your attendance at the campus wide and you are not eligible for 

membership intake. 

Contact: Ihsan Mujahid 

Read More 

 

 
 

  
  

Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 

Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

 

 

 

  

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/cwis%20and%20cs%20tracking%201-25-17.pdf

